
 

 
 

  

DATE: April 23, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: First Read of Proposed Revision to Board Policy 5141.21 Administering 

Medications and Monitoring Health Conditions 
 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 
 ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

First Read of Proposed Revision to Board Policy 5141.21 Administering Medications and 

Monitoring Health Conditions 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1283, 2023) which authorizes districts to provide 

emergency stock albuterol inhalers to school nurses or trained personnel who have volunteered, 

who may use the inhaler to provide emergency medical aid to person(s) suffering, or reasonably 

believed to be suffering, from respiratory distress, and NEW LAW (AB 1722, 2023) which 

authorizes districts to hire a licensed vocational nurse following Governing Board approval that a 

diligent search was conducted for a credentialed school nurse. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services 
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